DIOCESE OF SAN DIEGO

“ebruary 2. 2
February 2, 2012 Office of the Vicar General

Reverend Juan Caboboy
Saint Columban Church
10801 Stanford Avenue
Garden Greve, Califernia 92840

Re:  Reverend J. Patrick Foley

Dear Father Caboboy:

In light of the provisions of canon 903 of the Code of Canon Law, this is to certify that
Reverend J. Patrick Foley is an incardinated priest of the Diocese of San Diego.

[n regard to Father Foley | am able to make the followir:g statements:
He is a person of good moral character and reputation.

I know of nothing which would in any way limit or disqualify him from
priestly ministry.

| am unaware of anything in his background which would render him
unsuitable to work with minor children.

Father Foley has Bishoo Brom’s permission to do navish missions and retreats outside the
Diocese of San Diego.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
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Very Reverend Monsignor Steven F. Callahan
Vicar General

PastOrAaL CENTER <« P. O Box 85728 -4 San Diego, Calitornia 92186-5728 L4 Telephone' (858) 490-8310 L4 Fax: (B58) 490-8272 /



